SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT

FRANK STRAUB, JR.
CHIEF OF POLICE

Internal Affairs
Exemption Log

Number Material Withheld Brief Explanation of Why Material | Legal / Statutory Basis
Withheld

Witness

Exemptions

#la Name / Identity of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)

property.

#1b Date of birth of witness A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)

property.

#1c Personal home, work or A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
cell phone humber of protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
witness who fears for disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her safety and wishes person's life, physical safety, or victims)
his/her identity not be property.
disclosed

#1d Residential address of A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
witness who fears for protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
his/her safety and wishes disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her identity not be person's life, physical safety, or victims)
disclosed property.

#le E-mail address of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)

property.

Juvenile

Information

#2a Names of Juveniles who Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
are in the Juvenile court information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
system system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW

public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2b Records relating to Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
commission of Juvenile information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
offenses. system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW

public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of




Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2c Child Victim of Sexual This redaction protects information RCW 42.56.240(5)
Assault revealing the identity (name, address, | (Investigative, law
location, or photograph) of child enforcement, and crime
victims of sexual assault who are victims)
under age eighteen.
#2d Child victims or child Information re a child witness / RCW 42.56.240(5)
witnesses victim is protected to assure the (Investigative, law
rights under law: to not have name, enforcement, and crime
address, nor photograph disclosed by | victims)
any law enforcement agency w/o
permission of the child or
parents/guardians.
ACCESS

Database Info

#3a

Information from
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Criminal history
information

WACIC/NCIC/III - information from
ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

28 USC § 534 For criminal
justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3b Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
License Plate enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3c Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Vehicle Registered owner | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3d Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Wanted persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3e Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Officer safety enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3f Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal

WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):
Gun information

ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal

justice purposes only.
28 CFR 20.38 Access to




law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3g Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
DOL Information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3h Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Stolen Vehicle enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3i Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Missing Persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3j Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Runaways or endangered | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
persons law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3k WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
DOC Information ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3L WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Stolen Property ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3m WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Court Orders ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
Personal
Identifiers
and Financial
Info
#4a Social Security Number This information constitutes personal | RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion




identifying information unique to the
holder and which, if obtained by the
public could be abused or lead to
identity theft.

of privacy),

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information),
42.56.250(3)(8)
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt),

42 USC § 405(c)(2)(viii)(I)
(Limits on Use and
Disclosure of Social
Security Numbers)

#4b Driver’s License or This information constitutes personal | 18 USC § 2721
Identicard identifying information unique to the | (Prohibition On Release
holder and which, if obtained by the | And Use Of Certain
public could be abused or lead to Personal Information From
identity theft. State Motor Vehicle
Records);
RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),
RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#4c Credit/Debit Card Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4d Electronic Check/Check Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4e Card Expiration Dates Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#af Bank Account Number Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4q Financial Institution Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Account Number Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

Employees

Files

#5a Photos of Spokane Police | Photographs in the personnel files of | RCW 42.56.250(8)

Department or other employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
criminal justice employees | justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5b Birthdates of criminal Birthdates in the personnel files of RCW 42.56.250(8)
justice employees employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)

10.97.030 are protected from




disclosure for their safety and
privacy.

#5¢C Personal Information in Personal information in files RCW 42.56.230(3)
employee files maintained for employees, (Personal information),
appointees, or elected officials of any | RCW 42.56.250(3)
public agency is protected to the (Employment and
extent that disclosure would violate licensing)
their right to privacy.
#5d Employee training files Test questions, scoring keys, and RCW 42.56.250(1).
other examination data used to
administer a license, employment, or
academic examination
Criminal
History
#6a Criminal history not from Criminal history which has not led to | RCW 10.97 (Criminal
ACCESS- Non-Conviction | a conviction or other adverse Procedure)
Data disposition is protected by state law
and only released to Criminal Justice
Agencies for law enforcement
purposes.
Officer Safety

or Intelligence

#7a

Intelligence, sensitive
security, or tactical
information

Record includes sensitive
intelligence, security or tactical
information the non-disclosure of
which is essential to effective law
enforcement.

RCW 42.56.240(1)
(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims)

#7b Undercover Officer Contains information which could RCW 42.56.240(1)

identification reveal the identity of an undercover Specific intelligence
officer, who undertakes ongoing information the
dangerous / confidential undertakings | nondisclosure of which is
to effect law enforcement purposes. essential to effective law
Protected to preserve the life and enforcement.
personal safety of officer and family.

#7c ID Records revealing Any record pertaining to a vehicle RCW 42.56.230(7)(c)
covert law enforcement license plate, driver's license, or (Personal Information)
activity identicard revealing the identity of an

individual performing undercover
law enforcement, confidential public
health work, public assistance fraud,
or child support investigative
activity.

#7d Law Enforcement Contains confidential data used for RCW 42.56.240(1)
Information Sheet law enforcement purposes. (Investigative, law

Disclosure has no legitimate value to | enforcement, and crime
the public and can endanger an victims)
individual’s safety. Contains specific
intelligence information the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.
#7e Confidential Informant Contains identifying information RCW 42.56.240(1)

information

which could reveal the identity of a
confidential informant. Considered
intelligence information, used in a
confidential manner for law
enforcement purposes, protected to

(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims).

Ashley v. Public
Disclosure Comm’n, 16




preserve the life and personal safety
of the informant and family.

Specific intelligence information
compiled by law enforcement, the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.

Wn.App. 830, 836 (1977).

Photos

#8a

Photos showing a deceased
person

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8b

Photos showing highly
sensitive material

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8c

Photo Montages

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

Protected by
Law

#9 Medical Records Medical records consist of RCW 42.56.360 (Health
confidential and privileged care), 70.02.005 (Findings)
information highly personal and and HIPPA (45 CFR
restricted. The disclosure of medical | 164.502).
records is regulated by state and RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
federal law and not public of privacy)
information. Right to Privacy: RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
Disclosure would be highly offensive | information), 42.56.250
to a reasonable person. (Employment and

licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#10a Jail records This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#10b Jail booking photos This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail

a person confined in jail and is being
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined

register)




in RCW 43.43.705.

#11 Autopsies, postmortems Reports and records of autopsies or RCW 68.50.105
postmortems are confidential and (Autopsies, postmortems —
exempt from public disclosure, but Reports and records
certain officials with authority to confidential)
examine and obtain copies of such
reports may access.

#12 Confidential Attorney This redaction protects confidential RCW 5.60.060(2)(a)

Client Communications communications between an attorney | (Privileged
and his/her client. communications)
Hangartner v. Seattle, 151
Wn.2d 439 (2004).
#13a Name/ldentity of accused | This redaction protects Bainbridge Island Police
police officers names/identities of accused officers Guild v. City of Puyallup,
in Internal Affairs Investigations and | 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#13b Date of birth of accused This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.
#13c Personal work, home, or | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
cell phone number of of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
accused police officers Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13d Residential address of This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

accused police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13e E-mail address of accused | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#14 Information concerning This redaction contains confidential RCW 71.05.390

Mental Health Services

information concerning services to
either voluntary or involuntary
recipients of mental health services.
Such information, if disclosed, would
invade an individual’s privacy and
possibly cause unintended
consequences for that individual.

(Confidential information
and records)




Incident Summary Page 1 of 5

O Spokane Police Department
Use Of Force Report

Incident Entered By: Sergeant Troy Teigen

Incident Details

Date Received Date of Occurrence Time of Occurrence
10/2/2014 10/2/2014 01:36

Record ID # Incident No IA No

8485 14-333032 F14-085

Date/Time Entered
10/2/2014 22:22

Incident Summary

Taser application. See additional reports for details.

In compliance with policy per Assistant Chief Dobrow 10.06.14.

Incident Location

¢ 900 Clinton RD, Direction: S, Spokane Valley, WA 99216 - : SCO

Use of Force Specific Information

Reason for Use of Force Service Being Rendered

Resisting Arrest Call For Service

Weather Condition Lighting Condition Distance to Citizen
Clear Exterior Lighting 7 feet to 10 feet
Citizen Injured Citizen Taken to Hospital Citizen Arrested
Yes No Yes

More than 1 Citizen Involved

No
Citizen's Build Citizen's Height
XlLarge 5'7" to 5'9"

Officer Assessment of Citizen Condition During Incident

Alcohol Unknown Drugs
Officer(s) Injured Officer(s) Taken to Hospital
No No

Complainant/Involved Citizen Information

Justin M Anest
DOB: 7/26/1972 Race: White Gender: Male

Address

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EJ%2b2XyVW%2b... 10/6/2014


http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x

Incident Summary

¢ 13204 9th AV, Direction: E, Spokane Valley, WA 99216
¢ 5908 N Ridgeview PL 99205

Phone
* (509) 944-0566

Types of Resistance Citizen Used Against Officer(s)
* Active Resistance
e Assaultive

Injuries sustained by this citizen

Injury | Regions | Injury Locations

Page 2 of 5

Minor Injury |1, G, H

FRON

\
Condition |
|

|
i

l
|

< ) l}

Charges against this citizen
¢ Felony - Person Crime
» Obstructing
e Resisting Arrest

Involved Officers

Officer Todd Belitz - Payroll Number: [JEZ

Less Lethal Force used by this officer against the citizen
» Taser - Was Less Lethal Force Used Effective? Yes

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EJ%2b2 Xy VW%2b...

10/6/2014


http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EJ%2b2XyVW%2b

Incident Summary Page 3 of 5

Serial # - x12000mmh
Cartridge # -

Was this a projectile/probe contact? Yes
# of air cartridges used - 1
Number of cycles through probes - 3
Number of probe hits - 2
Total number of probes deployed - 2
Did the probe(s) penetrate subjects skin? Yes
Was an additional cartridge deployed? No
Was a follow up drive stun conducted? Yes
Duration of cycles - Automated
Was this an accidental (unauthorized) discharge? No

Statistical Information
Was this an Arc display? No
Was citizen painted with laser / red dot? No

Force Used I Effective? [ Regions | Points of contact

Taser |ves |G, H

FRONT

Citizen Witnesses

Angela Archuletta
DOB: 11/12/1980 - Race: White - Gender: Female

http://cosspdblueteam/Blue Team/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx7x=EJ%2b2XyVW%2b... 10/6/2014


http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EJ%262XyVW%2b

Incident Summary

Address
e 13240 9th AV, Direction: E, Spokane Valley, WA 99216

Phone

e (509) 944-0422

Officer Withesses

Page 4 of 5

Officer Paul Gorman - Payroll Number: [JEE3H
Officer Daryl Groom - Payroll Number: [JEZ3
Officer Chris Lesser - Payroll Number: IEZSN
Officer Corrigan Mohondro - Payroll Number:

Attachments
Date Attached Attéchniént”Dé_scriptic_m Attachn'1é'nti1"ype
10/2/2014 14-333032 Incident Report pdf
10/2/2014 14-333032 CAD-RMS i pdf
10/2/2014 14-333032 Taser Report pdf
|10/3/2014 14-333032 Additional doc

Chain of Command History

Sender's Recipient's
SeEnt Dt Frian To Ce Instructions Approved Comments/Response
10/3/2014|Sergeant |Lieutenant |Sergeant |Taser |Officers articulated clearly their
Troy Dean Steven application reasons for contacting Anest &
Teigen Sprague Braun, use of force. Archuleta, and their justification for
Lieutenant every force application used. Ofc.
Justin Belitz in particular clearly explained
Lundgren, his reasons for each Taser
Sergeant application. Uses of force were
David ultimately effective against
Staben extremely violent resisters. Anest in
particular required multiple force
applications to establish control,
and is an extreme officer safety
risk. Uses of force were within legal
and department policy parameters,
and were reasonable given the
circumstances.
10/4/2014|Lieutenant |Captain (none) Forward I concur that the use of force was
Dean Daniel through patrol consistent with policy.
Sprague |Torok chain of
command.
10/6/2014|Captain Asst Chief [(none) for review I have reviewed this use of force
Daniel Patrick (Taser application) and find it to be
Torok Dobrow reasonable and within policy. The

Entering Officer Signature Line

Sergeant Troy Teigen

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EJ%2b2 Xy VW%?2b...

officers in this case used
considerable restraint, before the

Taser was deployed.

10/6/2014


http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EJ%2b2XyVW%2b

Incident Summary Page 5 of 5

Chain of Command Signhature Lines

Lieutenant Dean Sprague

Captain Daniel Torok

Asst Chief Patrick Dobrow

http://cosspdblueteam/Blue Team/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=FEJ%2b2XyVW%?2b... 10/6/2014


http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EJ%2b2XyVW%21)

Spokane Police Department
Internal Investigation
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IA#
Additional

Complaint Being Investigated
Use of Force — Taser application

Officer Interview Summary

Officers were interviewed at the scene and their reports are consistent with the
statements given. All details are within their individual reports. The only additional
comment made was that a body camera in this particular incident would have given
great evidence of the suspect’s aggressive actions and behavior.

Anest talked briefly with me but would only say he “didn’'t do anything” and “I didn’t fight
with the officers.” He did inadvertently admit that he had sprayed some lady with
“mace” because she “was coming at me.” He would not let me look at the Taser contact
points on his body. He was obviously intoxicated and/or on unknown drugs. Anest is
very large and muscular. He had a small abrasion on the right side of his forehead. He
did not complain of pain or injury.

Witness Interview Summary

Witness Angela Archuletta refused to talk to me probably because she was under arrest
for assaulting one of the officers when Anest was being taken into custody. There were
no other witnesses.

Physical Evidence

Justin Anest refused to allow pictures to be taken. He also refused to let me look at the
Taser contact points. His booking photo does show the small abrasion on his forehead
from when he fell to the ground. The Taser cartridge was placed onto Property.

Investigative Summary

The conclusion of the investigation indicates that the two probe and one contact Taser
applications were appropriate and within policy given the circumstances. Officer Belitz
articulated well the reason for each of the individual applications which were a response
of the active and assaultive behavior exhibited and exercised by Anest. During the
struggle to get Anest into custody the danger and significance of Anest’s resistance was
amplified when his wife, Archuletta, jumped into the fray and ultimately assaulted one of
the officers.

Policy 309 states, “The TASER device is intended to control a violent or potentially violent
individual, while minimizing the risk of serious injury.” In this case, the Taser device
application accomplished that intention.

Sgt Teigen #329



Incident History for: #SP140333032 Xref: #SP140333109

Entered 10/01/14 23:39:25 BY 91117 911211

Dispatched 10/01/14 23:40:09 BY PCC01 1160

Enroute 10/01/14 23:40:009

Onscene 10/01/14 23:50:49

Initial Type: ASLT Final Type: ASLT (ASSAULT)

Initial Priority: 2 Einal Priority: 2

Disposition: 1E Source: 9 Primary Unit: B342

Police BLK: SPB3NL

Group: P3 Beat: Map Page: 31

Loc: 805 E ROSEWOOD AV ,SPK —-- SNOOPS TAVERN ,SPK btwn N CINCINNATI ST & N NEVA
DA ST (NV)

Loc Info: PLOT

Name: JOSEPH,JESSICA H Addr: 071685, SAME Phone: 5092801542
/233925 (911211) ENTRY 1 AGO, MALE MACED A FEMALE AND MALE IN PLOT, U

NK MEDICS, NOT ADV. SUSP S TILL ONSCENE IN THE
BAR. NO WEAPONS.

/233925 SFCSEND ,Incident data pushed to folder

/233926 (****%**) SPFCACK , Processed Successfully

/233936 (911211) SUPP TXT: VIC ARE QOUTSIDE IN PLOT

/234009 (1160 ) DISPER B342 #1181 LESSER, CHRISTOPHER

/234009 ASSTER A312 #1180 GROOM, DARYL

/234031 (911211) SUPP TXT: MALE: WM, 40S, 505/HVY, BALD, TATTOOS, WE
ARING: TANK TOP,

/234058 SUPP TXT: MALE VIC IS DEAF

/234125 CHANGE NAM: JESSICA --> JOSEPH,JESSICA H,
ADR: SAME --> 071685, SAME,
TXT: ###

/234222 SUPP TXT: MALE AND FEMALE VIC HAVE BEEN IN ARGUE TO

NIGHT. MALE SUSP IS HUSB OF BART ENDER AND MAC
ED THE COUPLE AS THEY WERE LEAVING. ###

/234403 (1188 ) *ASSTER B446 [805 E ROSEWOOD AV , SPK]
#1188 MOHONDRO, CORRIGAN
/234552 (82 ) SUPP NAM: JACQUELINE,
ADR: SAME,

PHO: 5096887051,

TXT: 2 PEOPLE IN THE BAR MACED, BOTH OUTSIDE.

SUSPECT IS INSIDE THE BAR. VICTIMS IN BACK PAR

KING LOT.

/234820 SUPP TXT: SUS LAST SEEN INSIDE. SUS IS UNKNOWN. VIC

HARQUEST, DEBRA AND HER SON: HARQUEST, DAVID
UNK CORRECT NAME SPELLING. VICS YELLING IN B

G, DIFFICULT TO UNDERSTAND. #i##

/235049 (1188 ) *ONSCNE B446

/235214 (1160 ) MISC B446 , SUSPECT TOOK EB ON ROSEWOOD IN DARK COLOR PIC
KUP

/235223 ONSCNE A312

/235226 (1193 ) *ASSTER A4l4 [805 E ROSEWOOD AV , SPK]
#1193 LYNCH, BRANDON

/235355 (1181 ) *ONSCNE B342

/235437 (1188 ) *REMINQ B446 #3b

/235443 (1160 ) MISC A312 ,FULL SIZE DARK COLORED TRUCK
/235454 REMINQ A312

/235507 MISC

/235507 MISC



/235507
/235507

7235507
/235507
/235507
4235507
7235507
/235507
/235507
/235501

/235522
/235533
/235554
/235642
/235836
* kK New
/000035
/003231
/003255

/003454

/003533
/003623
/003713
/003754
/003940
/004132
/004211

/005612
/011135
/011254
/011305
/011733
/011810
/011826

/011826
/011826
/011826
/011826
/011826
/011826
/011826

/011826

(1188
(1193
(1188

(1193
Date:
(1188

(1084
(691

(1188
(1144
(1181
(691

(1188
(1180
(1084

(691

(1084
(1188
(1180
(1160

)
)
)
)

10/02/14 =***

)
)
)

MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC

*REMINQ
*ONSCNE
*REMINQ
*NEWLOC
*CLEAR

*REMINQ
*REMINQ
*ASSTER

*ASSTER

*REMINQ
$PREMPT
*CHGLOC
*CHGLOC
*CHGLOC
*CHGLOC
*ASSTER

*ONSCNE
*ONSCNE
*ONSCNE
*ONSCNE
REMINQ
REMINQ
MISC

MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC

MISC

B446
A414
B446
B446
Ad4l4

B446
B446
C457

K12

B446
C457
B342
K12

B446
A312
Cc4a57

K12

C457
B446
A312
C457
C457

[ SNOOPS]
, PSTAT/ASST

#3b

{805 E ROSEWOOD AV ,SPK]
#1084 BELITZ, TODD
[805 E ROSEWOOD AV , SPK]
#691 GORMAN, PAUL

[13204 E 9TH AVE]
[13204 E 9TH]

[13204 E 9TH SV]
[13204 ESTH]}

[13204 E 9TH SV]
#1084 BELITZ, TODD




/011826 MISC

/011826 MISC
/011826 MISC

/011826 MISC

/013047 ONSCNE B342

/013104 MISC B342 ,2 IN THE TRUCK

/013211 MISC B342 ,NOT LISTENING TO COMMANDS
/013228 MISC C457 ,CH1 RESTRICTED

/013304 (591781) *ASSTER B501 {13204 E 9TH AVE]
#591781 WANG, JAMES
/013441 (591712) *ASSTER B505 [13204 E 9TH])
#591712 ZLATEFF, BYRON
/013649 (1160 ) MISC Cc457 , SUPERVISOR USE OF FORCE
/013709 CALLBK C457 T/PCCO02
,MEDICS TAZER APPLICATION IN THE BACK
/013734 (591781) *ONSCNE B501
/013735 (1160 ) ASSTER L183 [13204 E 9TH]
#093 SPRAGUE, DEAN
/013745 (1144 ) CALLBK C457 T/PCCO01
,MEDICS ENR
/013802 (1160 ) MISC C457 ,C4
/013805 (591712) *ONSCNE B505
/013846 (1160 ) MISC C457 ,MIDBLOCK ON CLIFTON BETWEEN 10TH AND 9TH

/013904 MISC B342 ,X1 DETAINED IN HANDCUFFS
/013907 (093 ) *PREMPT L1183
/013931 (329 ) *ASSTER L211 (13204 E 9TH SV]

#329 TEIGEN, TROY
/013934 (1160 ) NEWLOC C457 [CLINTON BTWN 9TH/10TH]

/014000 NEWLOC A312 [CLINTON BTWN 9TH/10TH]
/014000 NEWLOC B446 [CLINTON BTWN 9TH/10TH]
/014000 NEWLOC B501 [CLINTON BTWN 9TH/10TH]
/014000 NEWLOC B505 [CLINTON BTWN 9TH/10TH]
/014011 NEWLOC B342 [CLINTON BTWN 9TH/10TH)
/014016 NEWLOC K12 [CLINTON BTWN 9TH/10TH)
/014022 CHGLOC L211 [CLINTON BTWN 9TH/10TH])
/014143 (591712) *CLEAR B505
/014525 (1160 ) MISC B342 ,ANGELA IS UNDER ARREST FOR 3RD DEGREE ASLT
/014703 MISC C457 ,HAVE CORP MEET AT JAIL
/014737 SCROSS #SP140333109
/014818 MISC C457 ,CH1 BACK TO NORMAL
/015641 (329 ) *ONSCNE 1211
/015700 *ONSCNE L211
/015944 (591781) *CLEAR B501 , SSTAT/ASST
/021915 (1188 ) *TRANS B446 [JAIL] M/0.0
,1 MALE
/021933 (1180 ) *CHGLOC A312 [JAIL]
/022232 (329 ) *CLEAR T:23.1 , PSTAT/ASST
/022702 (1084 ) *TRANS C457 [JAIL] M/0.0
, 1 FEMALE
/022743 (1181 } *CHGLOC B342 [SIG 1 ]
/023029 (691 ) *CLEAR K12 , PSTAT/ASST *P*FF*
/023622 (1180 ) *ONSCNE A312
/023717 (1188 ) *MISC B446 ,ANEST COMPLAINED CUFFS WERE TOO TIGHT, READJU
STED THEM (DL) ON SCENE PER DEPARTMENT POLICY
/023814 *TRANSC B446 M/13.6

/024214 (1084 ) *TRANSC C457 M/11.0



/024533
/025024
/025043

/025123

/030208
/030539
/031550
/034457
/035107
/035145
/035214

/035241
/052516

{1181
(1180
(1188

(1084

(1181

(1180

(1181
(1188

*ONSCNE
*NEWLOC
*MISC

*MISC

*CHGLOC
*ONSCNE
*MISC
*CLEAR
*REMINQ
*REMINQ
*CLEAR

*REMINQ
*CLEAR

B342
A312
Bd4e

B446

B446
B446
C457
C457
B342
B342
A312

B342
B446

[SIG 1]

,ANEST CONTINUED TO BE BELLIGERENT, YELLING EX
PLETEVIES THE ENTIRE WAY TO JAIL. UPON ARRIVAL
TO WEST GATE HE BEGAN KICKING THE DOOR OF MY

PATROL VEHICLE,

, YELLING THE HANDCUFFS WERE TOO TIGHT WHICH HA
D ALREADY BEEN ADJUSTED (FINGER SPACED DOUBLE
LOCKED) WHILE ON SCENE ON E 9TH AVE

[1 PAPER]

, UOF REPORT FOR TASER APPLICATION
, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT

#3c
DSP: 1E

, PSTAT/CFS PSTAT/RPT PSTAT/FEL PSTAT/MISD PSTA

T/MISD
#3c
, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT



Incident History for: #SP140333109 Xref: #SP140333032

Entered

Dispatched

Enroute
Onscene
Closed

10/02/14 01

10/02/14 02:
10/02/14 02:
10/02/14 04:
10/02/14 05:

Initial Type: CHKEV
Initial Priority: 3
